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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Doc Hansen

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 10:10 AM

To: 'Jeff Slothower'; Kaycee Hathaway

Cc: Neil Caulkins

Subject: RE: CU-14-00005 McDonald: Notice of SEPA Action

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

I was presented this issue this morning.  In past situations, I have determined that non-substantial errors do not need 

subsequent notice.  I still consider this a scrivener error and will not be issuing an amended notice. 

 

Robert “Doc” Hansen 

Planning Official 

 

From: Jeff Slothower [mailto:Jslothower@lwhsd.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 10:07 AM 

To: Doc Hansen; Kaycee Hathaway 
Cc: Neil Caulkins 

Subject: RE: CU-14-00005 McDonald: Notice of SEPA Action 

 

When I talked to Neil yesterday he indicated you would be amending your notice.  I assume there has been a change of 

plans. 

 

Jeff 

 
Jeff Slothower, Attorney at Law 
Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison L.L.P. 
P.O. Box 1088 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
  
P. 509.925.6916 
F. 509.343.3206 
Email: jslothower@lwhsd.com 
Web: www.lwhsd.com  
 
Notice:  This e-mail message and its attachments are confidential and/or attorney work product and subject to the attorney-client communication 
privilege. This e-mail is being transmitted to and is intended only for the use of the recipient named above.   If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and/or destroy the original and all copies of the e-mail. 
Attachment Disclaimer:  If this email has an attachment(s) Jeff Slothower and Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison L.L.P. take no 
responsibility for changes, alterations or modifications of the attachment(s) by the intended recipient of the attachment or others after this email leaves 
the Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison L.L.P. email server. 
 

From: Doc Hansen [mailto:doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us]  

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 9:56 AM 

To: Jeff Slothower; Kaycee Hathaway 

Cc: Neil Caulkins 

Subject: RE: CU-14-00005 McDonald: Notice of SEPA Action 

 

Jeff; 
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Thank you for pointing this out.  We will not issue an amended notice.  We will mention it as a scrivener error, but the 

content and dates are correct which is the purpose of the note.  The appellants have the right to appeal the decision by 

the date of indicated on the notice. 

 

Robert “Doc” Hansen 

Planning Official 

 

From: Jeff Slothower [mailto:Jslothower@lwhsd.com]  

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 8:39 AM 

To: Kaycee Hathaway 
Cc: Doc Hansen 

Subject: RE: CU-14-00005 McDonald: Notice of SEPA Action 

 

Kaycee 

 

I request clarification.  Your SEPA notice and the MDNS that Doc signed provide that “pursuant to Chapter 

15A.04.020”.   KCC 15A.04.020 was repealed by ordinance 2015-015.  Therefore I think your SEPA notice maybe 

defective.  Can you please advise what the new reference should be and whether you intend to issue an amended 

notice?   

 

Thanks 

 

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
 

From: Kaycee Hathaway [mailto:kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us]  

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 11:49 AM 

To: 'jufkes@johnufkeslaw.com'; Jeff Slothower; Julie Johnson; 'binxbuds@gmail.com'; 'lmarij@outlook.com'; 

'Pken009@fairpoint.net'; 'madizone@gamil.com'; saveouragandruralspaces@gmail.com; Rose Shriner; 

lauriehaberman@icloud.com; Holly Myers; 'GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV'; 'robertaclark@fairpoint.net'; 

'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; Jeff Watson; RichElliott; krd.keli@fairpoint.net; 'parallax@fairpoint.net'; 

'btoergel@fairpoint.net'; 'white_clan@yahoo.com'; Christina Wollman; Lenaropes@aol.com; 

'auntieshooshoo@hotmail.com'; 'rollie@wardrugh.com'; 'dcms.king@gmail.com'; 'CROERTS@ECY.WA.GOV'; 

'madizone@fairpoint.net'; 'kenik@fairpoint.net'; 'Lariat1943@yahoo.com'; Julie Kjorsvik; 'becky@oldmilleburg.com'; 

crystal@kimatv.com; 'wagnerdan@charter.net'; 'rebelridgeranch@aol.com'; Heather Hazlett; 

'timothygrowers@gmail.com'; Josh Hink; Brenda Larsen; Steph Mifflin; Emily Miltko; Mike Johnston 

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; Doc Hansen; Jeff Watson; Michael Flory; 'separegister@ecy.wa.gov' 

Subject: CU-14-00005 McDonald: Notice of SEPA Action 
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Kittitas County has issued a Decision SEPA Action MDNS for the McDonald Conditional Use Permit (CU-14-

00005).  Please see the attached Notice of Decision SEPA Action & SEPA MDNS document.  Agencies within the county 

network may review the application file via the T-drive HERE.  Agencies outside of the county network can view the file 

documentation by following this link: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/landuse.asp and opening the designated file by 

application number.  This file will be updated as the application progresses.   

 

Any action to set aside, enjoin, review, or otherwise challenge such administrative SEPA action on the grounds of 

noncompliance with the provisions of 43.21C RCW shall be commenced on or before April 24, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. to the 

Kittitas County Board of Commissioners, Rm. 108, County Courthouse, Ellensburg, WA 98926.   

 

 

 

Kaycee K Hathaway 

Kittitas County 

Community Development Services/ Planner I 

Phone: (509) 962-7079 

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 


